
May 21, 2025 
 
Prospective Respondents 
 
RE: Addendum #3 25-40 Utility Services Dive Services 
 
Please accept this as Addendum No. 3 for the above referenced solicitation. 
 
The following questions have been received.  The County’s answers follow in bold. 
 

1. Please confirm if quantities listed on the price sheet are in reference to a daily 
rate or total lump sum cost for each annual service (regardless of the number 
of days required to complete the task)?  Total lump sum cost for each 
annual service. 

2. Please confirm all underwater dive operations must adhere with ADCI 
(International Consensus Standards For Commercial Diving And Underwater 
Operations) standards and regulations? No. 

3. Please confirm that the contractor awarded must hold a Florida specialty 
Marine Contractors License through DBPR to fulfill scope of work outlined 
within this contract per categories established in s. 489.105, F.S. ? Yes. 

 

All respondents shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and 
submitting, with their bid, the addendum acknowledgement form included in the Bid 
package. 

Regards, 
 
Ken Longstreet 
Grant Procurement Administrator 
Bay County Purchasing Department 
(850) 248-8270 
purchasing@baycountyfl.gov.. 

 

  

 

DANIEL RAFFIELD 
DISTRICT I 
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